From: Hamdy. Rania E

To: SBVC Campus
Subject: last minute flex registration- Canvas Essentials, Starfish, Reclassification and More!
Date: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:22:10 PM

Last minute flex registration—see complete schedule here:

https://www.eventbrite.com/o/sbvc-professional-and-organizational-
development-4787164209

Attached you’ll find the Flex Day schedule for Oct. 2--Please
click on the title of the workshop you’d like to attend to
register. (you will not need to register for the ADP open lab).

Scroll down for additional POD opportunities:

California Community Colleges Vision Resource Center- access to Lynda, Skills
Soft and tutorials created by the State Chancellors office.

https://visionresourcecenter.cccco.eduy

@One Webinars, Canvas trainings, etc. (a great resource of MANY
archived training sessions)
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https://onlinenetworkofeducators.org/pd/archives

Teaching Men of Color Course Modules Now Available
This program provides community college faculty and staff with

strategies and approaches that can be used to foster enhanced learning
among college men of color. Many elements in the modules can be
applied to all community college students to help increase retention and
success.

HOW TO ACCESS: The modules are open to all full-time and part-
time SBVC employees. Each user must register individually and create
a personalized login. Please use the registration website link below and
the coupon code SBVC when adding modules to your “cart” Add all 5
modules to get full access to the robust program. These modules are
self-paced and fully online. This program also has 3 supplemental
books- you’ll be able to obtain those books for a period of time by
visiting the SBVC library reference desk during normal operating
hours.

Upcoming face-to —face workshops will be facilitated through
Professional and Organizational Development (modules and workshops
are applicable to flex credit)

For additional questions please email Rania Hamdy, POD

Coordinator (rhamdy@valleycollege.edu)

Registration website: https://coralearning.org/shop/
Registration Coupon code: SBVC

READ FIRST: STEP BY STEP INSTRUCTIONS TO REGISTER
Directions for new users: https://coralearning.org/new-user/
Directions for returning users: https://coralearning.org/existing-user/
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ABOUT INSTRUCTORS:
Frank Harris 111

Dr. Frank Harris Il is an associate professor of postsecondary
education at San Diego State University. His research is broadly
focused on student development and student success in postsecondary
education and explores questions related to the social construction of
gender and race on college campuses, college men and masculinities,
and racial/ethnic disparities in college student outcomes.

J. Luke Wood

J. Luke Wood, PhD, is Associate Professor of Community College
Leadership and the Director of the Doctoral Program in Community
College Leadership at San Diego State University (SDSU). In addition
to these responsibilities, Wood is also Chair-Elect for the Council on
Ethnic Participation (CEP) for the Association for the Study of Higher
Education (ASHE), Director of the Center for African American
Research and Policy (CAARP), and Co-Editor of the Journal of Applied
Research in the Community College (JARCC).

Happy Learning!

Rania
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